;... 33 @ @O0

From:

Sent: 30 July 2018 15:31

To:

Subject: FW: Silvertown Tunnel _Land Parcel 2000

From:
Sent: 18 April 2016 14:30
To: @pla.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Silvertown Tunnel _Land Parcel 2000

| was following up if you had any response from the legal adviser about;
- Trade Team Limited
- Bass Holdings

Kind Regards,

!sswtant !and Referencer

Mouchel Consulting | Mermaid House, 2 Puddle Dock, London EC4V 3DS
www.mouchel.com

Connect with us | follow us on LinkedIn | like us on Facebook I follow us on Twitter | follow us on Google+
Our values are enthusiastic, collaborative and forward-thinking

Mouchel Limited | Registered in England No. 1686040
Registered Office: Tempsford Hall, Sandy, Bedfordshire, SG19 2BD
Part of the Kier Group

From:
Sent: 11 April 2016 10:35
To:

@pla.co.uk]
@mouchel.com>

Subject: RE: Silvertown Tunnel Plans

| have passed your email to the Legal Adviser for her response.

kind regards

Secretary to the Legal Adviser

From:W@mouchel.coml
Sent: pri :
Subject: RE: Silvertown Tunnel Plans




Is the yellow highlighted section in the inset plan at the bottom of page one referring to the engineering drawings?
Also on page two the licence mentions Bass Holdings Limited, does that mean trade team limited have no interest in
land parcel 2000 outlined on the plan attached.

Kind Regards,

!sastant !and Referencer

Mouchel Consulting | Mermaid House, 2 Puddle Dock, London EC4V 3DS
T _ www.mouchel.com

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

From: @pla.co.uk]
Sent: 07 April 2016 14:53
To: @mouchel.com>

Subject: RE: Silvertown Tunnel Plans
Apologies
| realised, after | hit send, that | had not used the subject matter. Itis: Silvertown Tunnel - Trade Team Limited.

Kind regards

Secretary to the Legal Adviser

From:m@mouchel.coml
Sent: pri :
Subject: RE: Silvertown Tunnel Plans

Sorry is there an email chain that | can refer this email to?

Kind Regards,

!sastant !and Referencer

Mouchel Consulting | Mermaid House, 2 Puddle Dock, London EC4V 3DS

T_ www.mouchel.com

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

o | ' co
Sent: 07 April 2016 12:47



7o S o chel com>

Subject: Silvertown Tunnel Plans

e I

Having located the Silvertown plans, the only one of relevance is number 125.8816 which shows the outfall pipes.

Kind regards

Secretary to the Legal Adviser
Direct:
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